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Detroit Edison purchased both old and new support assemblies
from NPSI. Although the size or thickness of a component
within a support assembly had changed, these changes did not
reduce the rated capacity of the support assemblies. These
changes would routinely have bee~ made under NPSI's quality
assurance program which had been reviewed and accepted by
Detroit Edison. De*roit Edison has concluded that this
situation, were it to have remained uncorrected, wouid not
have adversely affected the safe oper=tion of the plant.

This is Detroit Edison's final report on this item. 1If you
have questions concerning this matter, please contact
Mr. Lewis P. Bregni, (313) 586-:083.

Sincerely,

WV
2.t Mr. P. M. Byron /"W ﬂ

Mr. R. C. DeYoung
Mr. R. C. Knop



